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Re: United States Department of Homeland Security, et al. v. State of New 

York, et al., No. 20-449 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondents Make the Road New York, African Services 
Committee, Asian American Federation, Catholic Charities Community Services 
(Archdiocese of New York), and Catholic Legal Immigration Network, Inc. ( collectively, 
the "MRNY Respondents"), in this matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, the 
MRNY Respondents request a second 30-day extension of time in which to file a 
response to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case. The response is currently due 
on December 9, 2020. If extended, the MRNY Respondents' response would be due on 
January 8, 2021. 

The MRNY Respondents seek this additional time for substantially the 
same reasons as set forth in the parallel extension request filed by respondents the States 
ofNew York, Connecticut, and Vermont, and the City ofNew York (collectively, the 
"Government Respondents"). That is, the MRNY Respondents need to consult 
internally, with our clients, and with the Government Respondents regarding the impact 
of the recent presidential election on this matter. 

We have conferred with counsel for petitioners, who have stated that they 
oppose this request on the ground that it would push the Court's consideration of the 
petition past the cut-off date for cases that could be argued this Term. The Court, 
however, has stayed the preliminary injunction on appeal until it either denies certiorari 
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or issues a judgment 140 S. Ct 599, 599 (2020). The requested extension will not affect 
that stay. 

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let 
me know. 

Respectfully, 

<J 
Jonath 

cc: Benjamin W. Snyder (counsel for petitioners) 
Steven C. Wu (counsel for respondent State of New York) 
William Tong (counsel for respondent State of Connecticut) 
Thomas J. Donovan, Jr, (counsel for respondent State of Vermont) 
James E. Johnson (counsel for respondent City of New York) 




